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Forward Looking Statement: This report contains forward-looking statements, which may be identified by their use of words like
'plans', 'expects', 'will', 'anticipates', 'believes', 'intends', 'projects', 'estimates' or other words of similar meaning. All statements that 
address expectations or projections about the future, including but not limited to statements about the Company's strategy for growth, 
product development, market position, expenditures and financial results, are forward-looking statements. 

Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that 
these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements could 
thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly 
amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. The 
Company has sourced the industry information from the publicly available sources and has not verified those information independently.
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In fast evolving and dynamic realm of business today, global opportunity landscape is fast tilting towards emerging 

economies including India. In order to make the most of impending opportunities, successful businesses need to time 

and position their strategic moves right.

Way back in 2005, we foresaw the steel demand burgeoning over medium to long-term in India. We resolved to make

one of the largest Capex investments of recent times aimed at emerging as a leading Steel maker in India. Our steel 

sojourn was marked with several impediments such as softening global demands and tightening liquidity. Our steely 

resolve and astute project implementation coupled with the robustness of our business model helped us achieve what 

we were set out for.

As the dust of economic uncertainty settles down over coming months, Phase III of our integrated steel complex in 

Orissa would approach commissioning in FY 13. With the demand growth picking momentum, we would be ready with 

mammoth capacities – 5 MTPA of primary steel, 2.2 MTPA of secondary steel and 840 MW of power (including Bhushan

Energy Limited). Having persevered with our mission expansion for 8 years, we would reap its benefits for all our 

stakeholders over many decades to come. 

In view of evolving global opportunity landscape, we find ourselves right timed and right positioned.

RIGHT TIMED.
RIGHT POSITIONED. 
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All our greenfield and brownfield expansions, in primary as well as secondary steel making, have been meticulously planned, 

in line with potential demand growth in our target markets. Our capability to embrace best of global technologies, processes 

and machineries in each of our expansions has kept us in top stead of product quality.

The prevalent economic slowdown and tightening of liquidity did result in overall slowdown in major capital expenditures. 

Subsequently, capacity addition in steel sector in India has been quite moderate in recent times. Our right timed expansions 

put us in an advantageous position to serve growing demand with ready and running capacities as and when the demand 

acceleration peaks in coming years.

Our robust strategies and effective implementation have been instrumental in furthering our expansion agenda successfully

amidst all challenges. In FY 12, we added ERW pipes in our product portfolio by adding a new line at our Khopoli plant. 

The 2.5 MTPA phase III expansion of HR Coil at integrated Orissa steel plant is slated for completion during FY 13. With this, 

we will go on to add 5 MTPA of greenfield capacity in just 8 years which would be the fastest ever such feat in the industry.

Growing from just 0.9 MTPA of secondary steel in 2005 to 5 MTPA of primary steel and 2.2 MTPA of processed steel by FY 14,

we would catapult ourselves into the echelons of steel leadership in India.

EXPANSIONS.
RIGHT TIMED.
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From 45.1 kg in 2008 to 52 kg in 2011, India’s per capita steel consumption has been steadily growing. Despite marked

improvements in recent years, India still lags far behind the world average of 203 kg and China’s average of 427 kg. 

With consistent growth in per capita steel consumption over coming years, our primary as well as processed steel capacities 

are right placed to mine the best of unfolding growth in domestic and exports markets. Our traditional customer segments of 

automobile and consumer durables are poised to continue their growth momentum in light of growing domestic demands. The 

fact that many global players are choosing India to be their global manufacturing base is only growing to accelerate demand 

growth for our products.

Our steel manufacturing capacity in Orissa is located in a region with rich availability of staple raw materials such as iron ore, 

coal and water. Its proximity to ports makes the vital difference in terms of importing raw materials as well as exporting 

finished steel as and when desired. 

Our two secondary steel plants, one each at Khopoli in Maharashtra and Sahibabad in NCR region of Delhi, are strategically

located to cater to various manufacturing clusters in northern and western India. With a vision to sell most of our 

manufactured steel as high value added finished steel, we are poised to add new processing lines at Orissa. By adding Orissa 

as our third secondary steel location, we would enhance our capabilities to cater to manufacturing clusters in southern and 

eastern parts of the country.

With our capacities rightly placed, we would make the most of impending opportunities.

CAPACITIES.
RIGHT PLACED.
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In the competitive world of business, having a wide array of products in line with market demand helps as a springboard in 

the up cycle and cushion in the down cycle. At Bhushan Steel, we have maintained a right mix of products. Our dominance in 

high-end CR steel is well established in automobile and consumer goods segment. 

In secondary steel segment, we added ERW pipes in our product portfolio in the year under review. Courtesy our

continuous expansion and diversification, we have made some pioneering product initiatives in India and maintained

a diverse line of product offerings for our customer segments globally. As a leading steel player in India today, our

varied product range includes Hot Rolled Coils, Cold Rolled Coils, Galvanized Sheets, Galume, Colour Coated Sheets, Drawn

Tubes, Tempered Steel Strips, ERW Pipes and Wire Rods amongst others. Apart from these, we also generate Power for

captive consumption. 

RANGE.
RIGHT MIXED.
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At the core of our unabated forward march has been our vision of Sustainable and Inclusive growth. We have been driven to 

create sustained value for all our stakeholders – customers, employees, partners, suppliers, shareholders, lenders, exchequers

and community. Driven to drive sustained value for our stakeholders, we continue to dream, dare and deliver.

With a definitive focus on future, we continue to ready ourselves. The same spirit has helped us create many firsts in the 

Indian steel industry. As a result, we have stayed ahead of the curve consistently. With our well planned and seamlessly 

executed secondary and primary steel capacities and ensuing development on the allocated Coal & Iron Ore blocks, we are 

within striking distance to realize our long cherished vision of fully integrated, backward and forward, steel operations.

Our phase III expansion of 2.5 MTPA primary steel capacities, apart from consumption in open market, would ensure an even

smooth input for our secondary steel manufacturing. Going forward, we are aiming to and have planned to increase our 

secondary steel capacities, which would have uninterrupted and ready-availability of raw material.

VISION.
RIGHT DIRECTED.
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At Bhushan Steel, continuous capacity expansions, product diversity and technological enhancements form core of our 

business operations. A continued focus on bringing more steel, better quality and value addition has kept our expansion spirit 

high all these years.

As we are about to see the momentous completion of phase III of our expansion in FY 13, we are announcing 

commencement of our next expansion at Orissa plant. The latest from the house of Bhushan Steel is 2 MTPA Pickling Line 

with Tandem Cold Mill line (PLTCM). In PLTCM, HR Coil will undergo pickling and cold rolling process to yield CR Coil. Since 

both these processes are taking place on the same line, it leads to saving in manufacturing time. The Continues Annealing 

Line (CAL) as part of this expansion further adds to the variety of steel that we can bring to our customers with increased 

efficiency and optimized costs. Post completion of PLTCM we would have added 2 MTPA Cold Rolled Coil/Sheet and 0.65 MTPA

Galvanized Sheets.

Distinctive features

• Reduced cost and time involved in movement of HR Coil to CR Line • Superior steel quality from improved flatness, better

surface, cleanliness and dimensional tolerance • Significant reduction in scrap/wastage during processing

Strategic advantages

• Internal consumption of surplus HR Coils generated from expanded capacities (4.4 MTPA) post phase III expansion

• Self-reliance on Raw material for PLTCM due to ready availability of HR Coil • Most suited location for exports 

opportunities to international markets due to proximity to the port 

Wide range of products

• CR Annealed & Skin Pass Coil • Galvanised Coil for both  Automobile and Construction Sectors • Gal-Alume/ Zn-Mg Coated 

Coil for construction sector • Aluminised Coil for heat exchanger • CR full Hard Coil

FUTURE.
EVER EVOLVING.
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At Bhushan Steel, we have been mastering the art of steel making with efficiency, profitability and sustainability. From 0.12 

MTPA of secondary steel in 1989 to first captive power plant of 12 MW in 1997 to foray in primary steel with 1.9 MTPA plant in 

2006 to 4.4 MTPA total capacities and 355 MW captive power plant today, our journey has been that of a phenomenal growth.

Steel making being amongst the most capital-intensive businesses, we took cognizance of our responsibility to become an 

efficient, self-reliant and sustainable business at the right time with the right intensity. Today, with total capacities in sight to 

be 5 MTPA upstream and 2.2 MTPA downstream by FY 13, we equal the intensity of focus on raw material, manpower and 

logistics integration.

Our relentless planning and execution towards integrating all the important raw material and infrastructure like Thermal Coal, 

Iron Ore, Coking Coal, Water and Power has started showing initial signs of success. Development work on Iron Ore, Coal 

Mines and Water resources is progressing well apart from our continuous addition of Captive Power.

RESOURCES.
RIGHT ALIGNED.
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10 YEARS’ FINANCIAL SUMMARY

(` in crores)

Particulars FY 03 FY 04 FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12

Gross Sales  1,263  1,745  2,868  3,070  4,202  4,673  5,410  6,003 7,576 10,793

EBITDA  202  277  410  408  659  887  1,047  1,571 2,100 3,031

Net Profit  55  90  153  154  313  424  421  846 1,005 1,023

Net Worth  573  664  805  960  1,338  2,022  2,781  4,421 6,695 8,918

Gross Block 1,302 1,529 2,044 3,091 4,586 7,495 10,682 14,795 21,818 28,999
(Including CWIP) 

FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

FY 03 FY 04 FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12
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EBITDA
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Dear Shareholders
Amidst the volatilities and uncertainties prevalent in the macro-

economic environment across the globe and here in India, I am 

pleased to address you all with a momentous feat of your

Company coupled with another year of industry-defying growth. 

Testing Macro-economic Scenario

Growth momentum of the world economy got arrested once 

again in the year gone by. At work in the networked world of 

today were several events and factors such as the catastrophic 

Tsunami in Japan, sovereign debt crisis in the Euro zone, higher 

unemployment in most of the developed economies including 

US, and considerably higher global prices of commodities 

including food items, inflationary pressures in emerging 

economies and reverse flow of foreign capital towards safer

havens in advanced economies. Consequently the world GDP 

growth rate slipped to 3.9% in calendar year (CY) 2011 from 

5.3% recorded in 2010. Emerging economies, despite 

moderation in their growth rate to 6.2% in CY 2011 from 7.5%

recorded in the previous year, showed tremendous resilience. 

The world economy is projected to grow by 3.5% in 2012 

before returning back to 4.1% in calendar year 2013.

Against such a testing backdrop, Indian economy recorded a 

GDP growth of 6.5%, its lowest in past nine years. Consistently 

higher inflation, sharp depreciation of Indian rupee against US 

dollar, fiscal regime of liquidity tightening through sequential 

increase in interest rates and deferment of key policy reforms

spelt their adverse cast on our growth momentum. Being a 

diehard optimist and a firm believer in India growth story, I am 

encouraged by the sense of urgency that the government is 

expressing towards reviving growth.

Silver Lining for Indian Steel Industry

Amidst economic uncertainties, global Steel production recorded 

a 6.8% growth to reach 1,527 million tonnes in 2011. In India, 

the industry’s production recorded 5% growth in the same 

period to reach 72 million tones by 2011. Steel production in 

India has suffered from Industry’s poor performance on capacity

addition. In the light of Planning Commission’s projections of 

domestic steel demand to almost double during the 12th Five

Year Plan period from current levels, the future of Indian steel 

industry appears bright. Your Company’s soon to be 

accomplished feat of adding 5 MTPA of primary steel capacities 

coupled with significant increase in secondary steel segment is 

right timed. The same would yield tremendous value

enhancement for all our stakeholders over coming years.

Shining in Testing Times

Let me first congratulate each one of you on your Company’s

transition to the coveted club of `10,000 Crores revenue mark in 

FY 12. The toughest steel is the one that passes through 

highest heat. Like our products, our Company also has shown 

tremendous toughness in weathering many a tough times and 

cycles in its very young age of little over two decades.

Amidst challenging times of FY 12, your Company came up with 

flying colours to record a 42% growth in its revenues and a 

44% growth in its EBITDA. Consequently, our revenues and 

EBITDA stood at `10,793 Crores and `3,031 Crores respectively

in FY 12.

A Brighter Future Ahead 

From being a dominant player in special grade downstream 

steel until 2004, we dreamt of foraying into primary steel 

making way back in 2005. Fiscal year 2012-13 would mark the 

accomplishment of a future that we envisioned for ourselves.

With the ensuing expansion under phase III of our greenfield 

project at Orissa fast approaching completion, we are poised to 

catapult ourselves in the echelons of steel leadership in India. 

Our vision of becoming a leading steel player with integrated

operations is within striking range of realization. On the other 

side of this perseverance and hard work would be a leading 

Indian steel maker, one with 5 MTPA of primary steel, 2.2 MTPA

of secondary steel and 840 MW of power generation including 

generation capacities in Bhushan Energy Limited. And we are 

still counting. 

I would like to close my address with congratulating every

member of our management and staff for their passionate 

efforts and wish them good luck in successful accomplishment 

of their set out goals. While thanking each one of you for your

continued trust and patronage, I look forward to many more 

years of being together and creating value.

Best Regards,

B. B. Singal

Chairman

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE
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How do you view the Company's performance in FY 12?

At Bhushan Steel, we have a rich tradition of enhancing 

stakeholders’ value through consistent performance year after 

year. With our teams persevering and excelling to overcome

macro-economic uncertainties, the year gone by was no 

different where we outperformed the industry once again. 

Crossing the coveted mark of `10,000 Crores for the first time, 

our revenues reached `10,793 Crores in FY 12 and recorded an 

impressive 42% growth over `7,576 Crores achieved in the 

previous year. At `3,031 Crores, our EBITDA grew by 44% over

`2,100 Crores recorded in FY 11. 

We continued to expand our product portfolio as well as our 

installed capacities in upstream and downstream segments 

through the year. We added high quality API grade ERW Pipes in 

our diverse product offerings. With total capacities at 2.2 MTPA

of primary steel (1.90 MTPA HRC and 0.30 MTPA Billets) and 2.2 

MTPA of finished steel, we continued to achieve realizations 

better than the industry average. Our Captive Power generation

capacity, which stood at 158 MW in FY 12, is poised to become 

more than double to 355 MW with completion of our ensuing 

phase III expansion at Orissa.

Phase III of ensuing expansion at Orissa is nearing 

completion. How would it add to Bhushan Steel’s 

strengths?

Completion of Phase III expansion would deliver a decisive edge 

to our strengths. Marking the completion of our grandeur foray

into primary steel making, our Orissa unit would stand tall as a 

technological masterpiece in modern steel making in India. This 

would go on to be recorded as the fastest executed 5 MTPA

Greenfield steel making facility in India which is built with best-

in-class machineries and deploys state-of-the-art technology.

Strategic geographic advantages of this facility clubbed with 

proven dominance in high-end downstream product segments 

of our operations would make us the first company in India to 

have fully-integrated operations. Matching our downstream 

capacities with installed upstream capacities over coming years

would enable higher realizations and catapult Bhushan Steel 

into an altogether different league of steel making. 

With completion of ensuing phase III expansion, a lot would get 

accomplished and vindicated including the valor of our dreams, 

the ardor of our execution and the never say die attitude of our 

spirit. It is important to mention that all this would get 

accomplished during a period which proved to be quite severe

for the economy as well as the industry. Slated to be completed 

in FY 13, our Orissa facility would possess 4.5 MTPA of Hot 

Rolled Coils besides billets and slabs and 792 MW of captive

power including capacities under Bhushan Energy Limited.

How do you view the emerging market conditions and 

how do you relate the timing of completion of phase III 

expansion?

It is quite apparent that overall macro-economic environment

globally and at home has not been encouraging, especially 

during the second half of FY 12. Rising cost of commodities 

including food items, resultant inflationary pressures in domestic 

economy leading to a regime of liquidity tightening and ripple 

effect of slowdown in advanced economies and uncertainties in 

the Euro zone have cast their adverse spell in our economy in 

FY 12 and some of these factors are likely to continue in FY 13 

too. Spate of unabated increase in the interest rates appears to 

have been stalled and Government’s intentions to make serious 

efforts towards reviving growth shall have positive impact on 

the investment sentiments. Add to it the strong fundamentals of 

our economy and I am optimistic of demand growth in FY 13, 

cautiously though. 

Post commencement and subsequent stabilization of our phase 

III capacities, we are likely to capture the most of increased 

demand in near to medium term. With leading agencies 

qualifying 2012 as the year of consolidation for global economy

coupled with their projections of accelerated growth returning in 

the second half of calendar year 2013 augurs well for our 

integrated operations. In a nutshell, India would certainly see 

accelerated growth in manufacturing of Automobiles and 

Consumer Durables, not only for domestic but for global 

consumption also. Leading global corporations are already 

considering India as an important manufacturing location for

their global operations. With ready capacities of high quality

special grade steel, we are going to cater to their growing 

demands and in turn benefit from it.

How do you view the Company’s growth prospects in 

near-to-medium term?

At Bhushan Steel, we take pride in sheer consistency of our 

performance. Amidst most testing times of recent years, we 

have achieved excellent compounded annual growth rates of 

20.76% in revenues and 35.69% in EBITDA over the last five

years. With the fruits of backward and forward linkages poised 

to get added over coming 3-4 years, we shall continue to reap 

the benefits of our dynamic evolution with similar growth 

numbers in coming years. Expansion in downstream segment, 

diversification in our product portfolio, integration of key raw

materials and phased increase in efficiency of our soon to be 

commissioned capacities shall be the enablers to this effect.

SESSION WITH THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Brij Bhushan Singal 

As a first generation entrepreneur, Brij Bhushan Singal, Chairman of the Board has played a pivotal

role in guiding Bhushan Steel to its current position of strength. As a promoter director, he has been 

instrumental in not only shaping the physical assets of the Company but also in honing a promising 

leadership pool in the Company. Holding a Bachelor’s Degree in Law from Delhi University, he brings 

a rich experience of over five decades in the steel industry. A big admirer and advocate of 

technological advancements, he guides the Company in technological and equipment related aspects.

Rahul Sen Gupta 

Mr. Rahul Sen Gupta is Whole-time Director (Technical) on the Company’s Board. He holds a 

Bachelor's Degree in Science in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Calcutta, Kolkata. He 

has nearly 31 years of experience in steel industry. Prior to joining the Board, he was employed with 

Indian Oxygen Limited. He is responsible for project conceptualization, project planning and 

implementation, and technology evaluation.

Prem Kumar Aggarwal 

Mr. Prem Kumar Aggarwal is Whole-time Director (Commercial) on the Board of the Company. He 

holds Bachelor's Degree in Science from Punjabi University and is also a fellow member of the ICAI. 

He has more than 30 years of experience in accounts and commercial activities, and prior to joining 

the Board, he has worked as an Assistant General Manager with Bhushan Industries Limited and in 

other capacities with Amrit Banaspati Limited and the Himachal Pradesh State Forest Corporation. He 

is responsible for the overseeing of commercial and legal matters involving the Company, including 

indirect taxation disputes in particular.

Neeraj Singal 

As Vice Chairman & Managing Director, Neeraj Singal has spearheaded Bhushan Steel’s transformation

from a single plant downstream steel processor to a three locations fully integrated Steel & Power

player in India. Having risen from ranks, he has served in various departments of the Company and 

also as executive director of Bhushan Metallics before joing the board of Bhushan Steel. Holding a 

Bachelor’s Degree from Punjab University, he brings rich hands on experience of 25 years. As a 

promoter Director, he guides the Company on all operational aspects including expansion projects.

Nittin Johari 

As Whole-time Director (Finance), Mr. Nittin Johari heads the finance function of the Company.

A fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, He holds a Master’s Degree in 

Commerce from the University of Rohilkhand at Bareilly. He brings nearly 27 years of experience in 

corporate finance, management information systems, budgeting, etc. Prior to joining Bhushan Steel, 

he has served WIMCO Limited, Century Textiles Limited and Modi Rubber Limited in various

leadership roles in finance function. He is responsible for financial management, treasury, foreign

exchange management  of the Company, alongside legal matters.
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Mohan Lal

Mr. Mohal Lal is an independent Director on the Board. He holds a Master's Degree in Arts and

a Bachelor's Degree in Law - both from the University of Delhi, New Delhi. He has over 63 years

of experience in the field of law, particularly in income taxation. He was designated as

a senior advocate.

Vinod Kumar Mehrotra 

Mr. Vinod Kumar Mehrotra is an independent Director on the Board. He holds a Master's Degree in 

Commerce and a Bachelor's Degree in Law from the University of Delhi, New Delhi. He also holds a 

certified associate-ship with the Indian Institute of Banking. He has around 38 years of experience in 

banking industry. Prior to joining the Board, he was employed with numerous banks including the 

State Bank of India as Deputy Managing Director.

Brij Bihari Tandon 

Mr. Brij Bihari Tandon is an independent Director on the Board. He holds a Master's Degree in 

Economics and a Bachelor's Degree in Law from the University of Delhi, New Delhi, as well as 

certificate of associate-ship from the Indian Institute of Bankers. Prior to joining the Board, he served

as an officer of the Indian Administrative Service and has about 47 years of experience in that 

capacity. He served as the Chief Election Commissioner of India and the Election Commissioner of 

India, and also held numerous positions including as a member of the Delimitation Commission of 

India, the Secretary to the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions, and the Secretary 

to the Ministry of Mines, Govt. of India.

Malakapalli Venkata Suryanarayana 

Mr. Malakapalli Venkata Suryanarayana is an independent Director on the Board. He is a fellow

member of the ICAI. He has over 35 years of experience with the Life Insurance Corporation of India 

where he held various positions before retiring as the Executive Director (Audit). He has been a 

nominee Director of the Life Insurance Corporation of India on the Board prior to joining as 

independent Director.

Sunita Sharma 

Ms. Sunita Sharma is a nominee Director of the Life Insurance Corporation of India on the Board. She 

holds a Master's Degree in Science from the University of Delhi, New Delhi. She has over 32 years of 

working experience with the Life Insurance Corporation of India where she has worked in different

departments including housing finance and accounts. She has held various positions at the Life

Insurance Corporation of India such as Secretary (Personnel and Industrial Relations) and Chief 

(Personnel).
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Tel: 011 - 42297777, 42295555, 
39194000.
Fax: 011 - 26478750, 26415845

• Site IV, Sahibabad Industrial 
Area,
Distt. Ghaziabad - 201 010 (U.P.)
INDIA

• Village: Nifan, Sarvoli,
Kharpada Road, Taluka-Khalapur,
Near Khopoli,
Distt.: Raigad - 410 203
(Maharashtra) INDIA

• P.O. Shibapur, Meramandali
Distt.: Dhenkanal - 759 121
(Orissa) INDIA

17 Mecon

18 MillTech, Korea

19 Outo Tec, Germany

20 Paul Wurth, Italy

21 Qualical AG, Switzerland

22 RITES

23 Schalker, Germany

24 Siemens AG, Germany

25 SMS Siemag, Germany

26 Sumitomo Metal, Japan

27 Techint S.P.A., Italy 

28 Waldrich Siegen, Germany

29 WAPCOS
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Directors’ Report
Dear Shareholders,

Your directors are pleased to present the 29th Annual Report and the 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

                                             (`in Lacs)
Particulars Year ended

2012 2011
198515.54 165349.58

Depreciation & Amortisation
136522.59 137565.05

Provision for Current Taxation

Provision for Deferred Tax
102347.49 100508.59

Year 
102725.18 107716.92

Which the Directors appropriated as 
under:

Proposed Dividend on Preference 
Shares 
Provision for Dividend Tax  
Interim Dividend on Preference 
Shares

-

Dividend Tax on Interim Dividend -

Reserve

Reserve
-

Transfer to General Reserve
Premium paid on Redemption of 
Preference Shares

-

Sheet                                   

102725.18 107716.92

INTERIM DIVIDEND ON PREFERENCE SHARES

i) `

Preference Shares (Series I, Series II and Series V); 

ii) `

iii) `

Since

DIVIDEND

i) Dividend of `

ii) Dividend of `

HIGHLIGHTS

`10793 Crore, 
`

EXPANSION PROJECT

implementation and trial runs are expected to start in the current 

around `
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FINANCE

and rupee for its expansion plans and  for the requirement of funds for its 

`

Based limit of `
Based limit of `

CREDIT RATING

EXPORTS

`

QUALITY

DIRECTORS

FIXED DEPOSIT

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’  REPORT 

from the same;

iii) t

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 292A of the Companies Act, 
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
In terms of the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
Information  pursuant to Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies  Act, 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Services Private Limited, Bhushan Capital and Credit Services Private 

GROUP
Pursuant to intimation from the promoters, the name of the Promoters 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

assistance and co-operation received from Government  authorities,  
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ANNEXURE - A
ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(`)
AGE -

1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10

`

Vice Chairman 

Director

Graduate 44 Executive Director 
-

Whole-time
Director- 

6124738 49 27
and other related 
matters

`

Raina  
Executive 
Director

4819200 64 38 Corporate Develop-
ment

NOTES

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

-

-

-

-

-
DUCTION OF CONSUMPTION OF ENERGY
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-

-

-

)

-

-

-

-

O2

FORM-A

I. POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION

2011-12 2010-11
1 ELECTRICITY PURCHASED

Total Amount (` In Lacs)
`)

2 OWN GENERATION (THROUGH 

`)
3. OWN GENERATION (THROUGH 

units sold)

4. FUEL CONSUMED IN
MANUFACTURING

Total Amount (` In Lacs)
`)

5. RLNG

Total Amount (` in Lacs)
`)

II. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION.

2011-12 2010-11
2096811 1766443

733 702

`

`

`
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

1
areas in 

R&D is 
carried
out

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT 
AT OUR FOLLOWING PLANTS

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENTS:-

COMPANY’S PLANT AT KHOPOLI, 
MAHARASHTRA

-

-

-

-

C. COMPANY’S PLANT AT MERAMANDALI, 
DISTT. DHENKANAL, ORISSA

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENTS:-

-

-

-

-

-
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PREPRINTED PRODUCTS:

POLLUTION AND NOISE CONTROL

Before use of additives After use of additives
Active Active 

73 71
76 74

as per schedule:-

1  Particulate EPA 
3

2 Sulpher
Dioxide (SO2)

EPA 1400

3
Dioxide (CO2) Detector

-

4
Detector

ppm

2)
EPA 

3
970

2

2

2:- 44 

2

Conclusion: - ` -

-
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:00

-

0C
to 8 0

0C to 8 0

-

Record
428                                                           406 22
440                                                          421 19
436 21
437             - 414                            23

-

Record
448                                                         438 13
440                                                     427 13
437                                                              424 13

temp of 900 -
sumption of IBL as the fuel requirement has 

0

=

=

` =

=

=

`

=

condensate = `

=

  
  operation)

  =

  = `

2
derived 
as a 
result 
of the 

R&D

( ) and Dent 

(Galume)

-

(
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-
-

-

additive and reduced corrosion of equipment 

-

-

1)

2)

   

   

3)

4)

3
Plan of 
action

-

-

To reduce process cost & reduce failure and Im-
-

impellers from Cast steel to stainless steel 

3

- One 10Ton Boiler from Industrial Boiler, 

maintain proper tension, to prevent catenaries 
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- Planned to increase CCL speed from 90 

- Automation of ECL 

- Automation of GP-III 

FUEL SYSTEM AND THE ENVIRONMENT 

reduction of CO2

4 Expendi-
ture on 
R&D
(Rates 
in Lacs) 

Recur-

INNOVATION

1 Efforts in 

adaptation & 
innovation

-

-

-

-

product for more value addition in Appli-

-

in full operation
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-
-

opment, sample test and evaluation and 

& Brandstreet Information Services 

(

-
tem imported from LOI Thermo process 

-

-

-

-
)

-

-

The most advanced state of art facilities have 

-

-

-

-
-

steel strips

automation

most modern facilities : 

precision

controls from ABB 

perfect leveled steel sheets to meets 
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-

for CRCA applied for auto sector and ap-

ERW Pipe Plant:

-

-

-

Treatment Plant at API

Treatment Plant at Bhushan Garden

furnaces to increase the production of 

-

Research & development centre:

-

-

expected results

-

-

R & D efforts:

-
door environments
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-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

micron

-

30670

-

-
-

Process Routes

 KV & 33 
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 Plant

install

3

China
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derived as a 
result of the 

improve-
ment, cost 
reduction, 
product 
develop-
ment, import 

-

-
cilities, continuous un-interrupted supplies 
of material to the customer to meet their 

C

Product developments:

-

C) Prepainted products:

-
-

-

-

production

In case o

place, reason thereof and f

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO :

1) -

2) `

Earned            : `
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ANNEXURE - C
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY’S  PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
-

-
-

of executive and independent directors to maintain the independ-

-

Chairman

-
tors

Sr
No

F.Y.2011-12
YES 7 4
YES 7 3 -
YES 2 - -
YES 14 10 1

- 1 -
YES - 1 -

- - -
YES 1 - -
YES 1 - -
YES - 1 -

WHICH HELD 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE The terms of reference of the Committee conform to the provisions 
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4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

COMPOSITION

REMUNERATION POLICY

DETAIL OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS 
(a) Remuneration paid to Executive Directors:

Sr.
No. Perks (`

Vice Chairman  and 

Whole-Time Director 61,24,738
Whole-Time Director
Whole-Time Director
Total 2,46,04,090

Sr. 
No.

-
Fees (`

Chairman
Director 90,000 1000

Director -
Director
Director -

TOTAL 12,90,000

5. SHAREHOLDERS’/ INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE 
COMMITTEE
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2010-11 2009-10 2008-2009

at Airforce Audito- at Airforce Audito-

110 010

at Airforce Audito-

One special resolu-

addition of Article 
8A to the Articles of 

-

Re-appointment of 

Senior Executive  
-

received

961

Resolutions Votes in favour of

147303023
147302798

Resolutions
resolutions -

tions

1472189

8. ADOPTION OF NON-MANDATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

constituted a Remuneration Committee to consider and 

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
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10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

` 2)

DATE NSE

Low Low

April, 2011

31-03-2012.
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  B-106, Sector -2 

  It approves the transfer and transmission of securities, 

Sr.
No.
1 Promoters
2

3
4 Others

  

(

  The investors are advised to claim the un-encashed 

  i) `

  ii) `

13-06-2011,17-06-2011,18-06-2011, 14-07-2011, 30-07-2011, 
04-08-2011, 17-08-2011, 01-09-2011, 09-09-2011, 17-09-2011, 
21-09-2011, 29-09-2011, 24-10-2011, 07-12-2011, 17-12-2011, 
23-12-2011, 07-01-2012, 20-01-2012, 28-01-2012, 29-01-2012, 

21-02-2012, 03-03-2012, 10-03-2012, 17-03-2012, 20-03-2012, 

12. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 
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ANNEXURE- D
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

INDIAN STEEL INDUSTRY

China and India are expected to provide the impetus for steel demand 

DEMAND SUPPLY SCENARIO FOR FLAT PRODUCTS
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RECENT GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

steel sector are:

2005:
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`

`

In order to preserve iron ore resources 
for domestic use on cheaper rates, ex-

all varieties of iron ore (except pellets)
CVD reintroduced on certain products
DEPB on steel items reintroduced

Import Restriction Import of certain steel products on re-
stricted list

international pattern for improvement in performance of Steel 

FUTURE OUTLOOK

 Demand 

COMPANY’S PROSPECTS
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PERFORMANCE

(` in Crores)
 FY

2011-12
 FY

2010-11
Turnover 
PBDIT

Depreciation

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT / INDUSTRIAL 
RELATIONSHIP

commitments, prompt communication, participation in social activities 
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ANNEXURE- E
DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

ANNEXURE- F
AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

for MEHRA GOEL & CO.,

PARTNER
M.NO. 510525
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of 

of our audit;

MEHRA GOEL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

R.K. MEHRA 
Partner                     
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A N N E X U R E

`
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`

appropriate authorities are as under:

-
(`

The Central Excise 
Act, 1944

2008-09 Commissioner (Appeal) Chan-

2008-09 Commissioner (Appeal) Central 

Commissioner of Central 

2008-09 Assistant Commissioner of 

(Service Tax 
Provisions)

Service Tax CESTAT

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2007-08 Commissioner of Income Tax 
(Appeals)

Sales Tax Acts of vari-
ous states

Local Sales Tax

2008-09
2006-07 Commissioner of Taxes

`

Lacs paid under 
protest)

1991-92

Central Sales Tax Act, Central Sales 
Tax 

Local Areas Act, 2007
Tax (Appeal)

Act,1999 of `
paid under 
protest)

Supreme Court

Concession Rules, 
2004

-

Customs Act, 1962 2008-09 CESTAT
2010-11

Customs
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MEHRA GOEL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

R.K. MEHRA 
Partner                     
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(` in Lacs)

NOTE 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Share Capital 2
Reserves and Surplus 3

739636.44 589640.88

 -   

4

6
1807349.83 1231542.16

7
8
9

Short-Term Provisions 10
759799.48 704310.47

3345086.75 2525493.51

ASSETS

11

2480257.08 1789102.12

12
13
14

315011.32 300887.41

Current Investments
Inventories 16

17
18

Short-Term Loans and Advances 19
549818.35 435503.98

3345086.75 2525493.51
1

As per our report of even date attached     

MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     

PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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As per our report of even date attached     

MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     

PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(` in Lacs)
NOTE

INCOME

Gross Revenue from Operations 20

Other Income 21

TOTAL REVENUE 996875.19 706997.53

EXPENSES

22

23

24

Other Expenses 26

860352.60 569432.48

136522.59 137565.05

          - Current Tax 

          - Deferred Tax

102347.49 100508.59

`)

`)

`)

1
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(` in Lacs)

136522.59 137565.05

Depreciation

Interest Income (others)

328009.97 210648.04

311562.47 128142.07

285189.23 100949.49

-

-

Sale of Investments 

Interest Income

Dividend Income
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(` in Lacs)

Premium Paid on Redemption of Preference Shares -

Dividend Paid

Dividend Tax Paid

225907.12 442288.43

31927.67

Foot Note:-

ii) Cash and Cash equivalents include ` `

As per our report of even date attached     

MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     

PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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NOTE - 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

requires separate disclosure to explain the performance of the 
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`
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL

`

`

22500.00 15000.00

`

(

Preference Shares of `

3,99,000 (

Preference Shares of `

4,00,000 (
Preference Shares of `

12923.23 11197.56

`

(

Preference Shares of `

3,99,000 (

Preference Shares of `

4,00,000 (
Preference Shares of `

12841.44 11115.77

`

(

Preference Shares of `

3,99,000 (

Preference Shares of `

4,00,000 (
Preference Shares of `

12841.44 11115.77
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 -    -   

1200000 -  -   
840000  -    -   

 -    -   
434400 833400

 -    -   900000
 -    -   800000
 -    -   

(` (`

Add : Shares Issued  -    -    -    -   
Less: Shares Cancelled  -    -    -    -   

3668300
Add : Shares Issued 2626667
Less: Shares Redeemed  -    -    -    -   

900000  -    -   
Add : Shares Issued  -    -   900000
Less: Shares Redeemed  -    -   

399000 900000

800000  -    -   
Add : Shares Issued  -    -   800000
Less: Shares Redeemed 400000  -    -   

400000 800000

-
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

NOTE-3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

12579.31 6549.16

19350.00 11875.00

Add : On Issue of Shares

 -   

259372.60 216123.26

 -   

434600.00 343600.00

102725.18 107716.92

Less: Appropriations

-

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares

Interim Dividend on Preference Shares  -   

Dividend Tax on Interim Dividend  -   

Transferred to General Reserve

Premium Paid on Redemption of Preference Shares -

893.09 377.69

726795.00 578525.11
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

SECURED

-

-

-

1564646.53 1075130.22

UNSECURED

-

-

-

141672.52 133561.94

1706319.05 1208692.16

1552878.02 1096934.45

Foot Note:     

-
`

`

`

2011 `10000 Lacs) (

-

-

    

`10
`30000 Lacs (Previ-

of ` `30000 Lacs) 
-

   

`10
` -

of ` `

-
-

   

`10
`10000 Lacs (Previ-

of ` `10000 Lacs) 
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`100
`2000 Lacs (Pre-

-
tures of `
`

`

` -

`10
`30000 Lacs (Previous 

Year ` `

-
-

-

-
tal requirement, except ` ` -

`

` -

`

(Previous Year `
`14102 Lacs 

(Previous Year ` -

-
-

-

requirement,except `41999 Lacs (Previous Year ` 99488 Lacs) 

Loans of ` ` -

Loans of `310230 Lacs (Previous Year ` -

-
-

-

`471 Lacs (Previous Year ̀ 943

Directors & Loans of `9000 Lacs (Previous Year `12000 Lacs) are 
-

(12) Out of these Loans of ` `98820 Lacs) 
-

rectors & Loans of `20348 Lacs (Previous Year `17808 Lacs) are 

  

(` in Lacs)
2-3 Years

 340020

   

(

(
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

104615.02 70556.94

Others

733.19 725.11

103881.83 69831.83

150589.98 64775.88

)
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

SECURED

Cash Credit 

     - Rupee Loans (

284330.55 161267.78

UNSECURED

144447.68 286147.04

428778.23 447414.82

Foot Note :     

`40000 Lacs (Previous Year `60099
Lacs) ` ` -

` ` `

Lacs (Previous Year ̀ `33294 Lacs (Previous Year ̀ 147210

` ` ` `9966  Lacs) 
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Others

99312.50 99201.26

                      -                     -

                      -                     -

Interest Paid                       -                     -

                      -                     -

                      -                     -

                      -                     -

                      -                     -

 -   

Due to Directors

226225.09 152852.34

NOTE-10  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Proposed Dividend

Tax on Dividend

5483.66 4842.05
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NOTE-11 FIXED ASSETS
(` in Lacs)

ASSETS

  GROSS BLOCK

01.04.2011
-

31.03.2012 01.04.2011
- Upto

31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

Leasehold Land  -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -   

Plant & Equipment

 -    -    -    -   

Vehicles  -    -   

 -   -

1438224.44 290814.20 1491.08 88472.05 1816019.61 181655.22 64306.31 1072.06 2141.50 242747.97 1573271.64 1256569.22

 -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

4215.86 98.85  -    -   4314.71 4155.61 41.09  -    -   4196.70 118.01 60.25

1442440.30 290913.05 1491.08 88472.05 1820334.32 185810.83 64347.40 1072.06 2141.50 246944.67 1573389.65 1256629.47

Previous Year

2480257.08 1789102.12

` ` )

` ` `

(Previous Year `3734 L
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(` in Lacs)

NOTE-12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

`

`

 101.66  101.66 

` -

` -

4,900 ( `

`

0.74 1881.36

of `

`

)

Per Share

 -   

` -

` -

`

`

`

`

25217.86 13430.22
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(` in Lacs)

Preference Share of `
-

10,00,000 (

Preference Share of `
-

5150.00 30470.26 - 15413.24
30470.26 15413.24

Quoted Investments
 -    -   

(` in Lacs)

NOTE-13 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Capital Advances

282603.52 285439.17
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

NOTE  : 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

1937.54 35.00

NOTE : 15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

`

2475.00 2475.00

NOTE-16 INVENTORIES

Stores

Other

331142.61 316840.55

)

- Considered Good

3163.56 6742.03

Less: Provision

2209.59 5809.34

Others - Considered Good

122037.63 48353.31
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

   - In Current Account

Cheques on hand -

-

35435.57 3507.90

33498.03 3472.90

( )

` `

NOTE-19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND  ADVANCES

60665.08 64362.22
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(` in Lacs)

NOTE-20  REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Other Sale

Export Incentives

1079263.73 757628.03

 -   

Billets

Wire Rods  -   

Others

Export Incentives

1079263.73 757628.03

NOTE-21  OTHER INCOME

Dividend:

 -   

 -   

2734.42 6951.28

` ` `

Year `
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(` in Lacs)

NOTE-22  COST OF RAW MATERIAL
CONSUMED

550674.73 423825.53
PARTICULARS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Coal

Paints

554694.03 427688.65

NOTE-23 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF 
FINISHED GOODS, WORK- IN- PROGRESS 
AND STOCK IN TRADE

Others

125499.74 118966.67

Others

118966.67 71791.31

DETAIL OF FINISHED GOODS
-

- - -

- - -

Billets

Wire Rods - - -

65468.50 79296.48 79296.48 39775.54
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(` in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

27190.91 22213.75

14397.97 12309.22

NOTE-25 FINANCE COSTS
Interest Expenses

272129.63 163094.29

104626.73 44641.08

NOTE-26 OTHER EXPENSES
Stores Consumed

 -   

Rates & Taxes

Administrative Expenses

Rent

Insurance

188634.65 142516.38

135193.29 108047.48
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(` in Lacs)

NOTE - 27

a) Sales Tax                                                                       

c)
d) Income Tax                                                                                -
e) Bills Discounted
f) Others -

capital account and not provided for : `
Year  `

`

(Previous Year `

and Steel Limited on open offer upto the limit of `21960

` `

`

` `

` `

`

`

are allotted at a price of `

`

`

are allotted at a price of `

`

of ` `

of ` `

NOTE - 30
`

Premium of `

`

(` in Lacs)

Other Services
104.00 77.00
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)

)
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(` in Lacs)
PARTICULARS -

-
-

Per- KMP KMP & 
-

- - - -
Previous Year - - - -

- - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

- - - -
Previous Year - - -

Allotment of  Shares and - - -

Previous Year - - - - - - -
- - - -

Previous Year - - - -
- - - -

Previous Year - - - -
Rent Received - - - - -

Previous Year - - - - -
Advance 
received for sale of Invest-
ment

- - - - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

- - - - -
Previous Year - - - - -

- - -
Previous Year - - -

` ` `

Year ` ` ` ` `

` `

` ` )

` `

Lacs), Bhushan Steel (South) Ltd ` ` ) ` ( ` ),
Bhushan Steel (Orissa) Ltd ` ( ` ` ( ` ) Andal East 

` ` ) ` `

` `

` ` `

`

` ` `

` ` `

` ` `

`

m Bhushan Avia ` `

` `
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(` in Lacs)

Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus

-

- -

- -

- -
- -

Short-Term Provisions -
TOTAL 574.11 307.10

ASSETS

- -

- -

- -

Current Investments - -
Inventories - -

- -

Short-Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets - -

TOTAL 574.11 307.10
INCOME
Gross Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income - -
TOTAL REVENUE - -
EXPENSES

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense - -
Other Expenses

Tax Expense - -
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(` in Lacs)

Within India
Outside India

1072406.42 754347.45

(` in Lacs)

Within India
Outside India

122037.63 48353.31

(` in Lacs)

Add: Pre-operative Expenses

Depreciation

and Trial Run)

342280.92 415653.64
Less :

341852.03 415611.68
Less: Capitalised

-

- Depreciation  

TOTAL 226018.10 106189.27
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(i)

(ii)

(iii) ` in Lacs)                                                                             
      Less: - Dividend on preference  shares                       
   

`)

(` in Lacs)
S.No.

Insurance Claim Received
Rent Received

-  

38.65 82.29

` `

` ( `

DERIVATIVES
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a)

Sale of Goods

Acceptances

Bills Discounted

Creditors

(` in Lacs)

a)

i)
ii)

(` in Lacs)

Discount Rate (per annum)

Rate of increase in compensation levels

Rate of return on plan assets - -

26 26 26 26
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(` in Lacs)

- - - -

Interest cost

Past Service cost - - - -

Current service cost

Curtailment cost - - - -

Settlement cost - - - -

- -

Expected return on Plan Assets - -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

2012
- - - -

- - - -

Current service cost

Past Service cost - - - -

Interest cost

Expected return on Plan Assets - -

Curtailment cost - - - -

Settlement cost - - - -

Pre-Operative expenses
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(` in Lacs)

-
- Capital Goods
-

-
- Sales Commission
-
- -
- -
-
- -
-
- Rates & Taxes
-

-
- Interest Received 

(` (`

Imported

554694.03 100.00 427688.65 100.00

Imported

22041.63 100.00 20020.59 100.00



Annual Report 2011-1284

US$ INR US$ INR

346 244

(c) (i) Amount of dividend paid (Gross) 160 2874267 173 3286967

(a)    2866267     3278967

160 8000     173 8000

(ii) Tax deducted at source - - - -

(iii) 2010-2011 2009-2010

    

MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     

PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To
The Board of Directors of
BHUSHAN STEEL LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of BHUSHAN STEEL LIMITED (the Company), its subsidiaries, associates and joint 

Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. Financial Statements of  foreign subsidiary namely Bhushan Steel (Australia) 
Pty Ltd., audited by us, have been prepared for the purpose of compliance with the provisions of section 211 and 212 of the Companies Act, 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform 

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

`15234.20 Lacs and 
`3598.01 Lacs as at 31st March, 2012 and as at 7th May, 2011, total (expenditure)/revenue of (`226.64 Lacs) and `1832.08 Lacs, and cash 

`2082.26 Lacs and (`351.36 Lacs) for the year/period  ended at 31st  March, 2012, and as at 7th May, 2011, 

`

`1722.35 Lacs as at 31st March, 2012, total (expenditure) of (`
`

furnished to us by the Management and our report in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries, associates 

of Accounting Standard (AS)-21, Consolidated Financial Statements (AS)-23, Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated 

Rules, 2006.

3. Based on our audit as aforesaid and subject to our comment in Para (1) above , to the best of our information and according to the 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2012;

c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

For MEHRA GOEL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.000517N) 

     Sd/-
R.K.MEHRA    
Partner                                 
M. No. 6102

Place:  New Delhi
Dated: 31st July , 2012
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012

(` in Lacs)

NOTE
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 12841.44 11115.77
Reserves and Surplus 3 744431.14 579729.79

757272.58 590845.56
Preference Share Application Money Pending Allotment (Refer Note 31) 38301.00  -   
Minority Interest 8915.65 2062.50
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 4 1552878.02 1096934.45
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 103881.63 69831.59

6 150610.02 62051.07
1807369.67 1228817.11

Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 7 428778.23 447414.82
Trade Payables 8 99681.31 102597.00

9 226614.93 156000.20
Short-Term Provisions 10 5484.82 4842.71

760559.29 710854.73
Total 3372418.19 2532579.90

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 11
Tangible Assets 1573273.52 1256603.27
Intangible Assets 118.01 60.25

921726.42 544143.33
2495117.95 1800806.85

Non-Current Investments 12 34807.95 12738.73
Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 285216.44 279651.19

14 1937.54 35.00
321961.93 292424.92

Current Assets
Current Investments 15 2527.76 2531.25
Inventories 16 331142.61 318617.88
Trade Receivables 17 122037.63 49004.21

18 37231.88 4680.37
Short-Term Loans and Advances 19 62398.43 64514.42

555338.31 439348.13

Total 3372418.19 2532579.90
1

Other Notes on Financial Statements 28-46

As per our report of even date attached     

For MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     
(Registration No.000517N)     

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
R. K. MEHRA B. B. SINGAL NEERAJ SINGAL

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(`in Lacs)
NOTE Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended  31.03.2011

INCOME

20 1081240.37 757935.41

85122.96 996117.41 57581.78 700353.63

21 2354.11 6935.53

TOTAL REVENUE 998471.52 707289.16

EXPENSES

Cost of  Materials Consumed 22 550674.73 423825.53

Cost of Purchase Goods Traded 23  -    249.24 

24 (4755.74) (47673.58)

25 14424.26 12375.47

Finance Costs 26 104637.81 44770.74

Depreciation and amortization expense 61993.28 27785.91

27 136035.90 108385.83

Total Expenses 863010.24 569719.14

135461.28 137570.02

          -Current Tax 27315.28 27421.29

(27190.00) (27242.30)

          -Deferred Tax 34050.04 34175.32 36877.77 37056.76 

Associates & Minorty Interest)
101285.96 100513.26

35.06 230.30

Less: Minority Interest (162.06) 4.10

Associates & Minorty Interest)
101483.08 100739.46

`) 47.38 47.24

`) 47.38 47.24

Nominal Value of Share (`) 2.00 2.00

(Refer Note-41)

1

Other Notes on Financial Statements 28-46

As per our report of even date attached     

For MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     
(Registration No.000517N)     

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
R. K. MEHRA B. B. SINGAL NEERAJ SINGAL

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(`in Lacs)
Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended  31.03.2011

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

135461.28 137570.02

Adjustments for :

Depreciation 61993.28 27785.91

3.37 427.35 

104637.81 44770.74 

Interest/Dividend Income on Investments (261.36) (462.75)

(983.98) (1781.16)

(108.31) (156.76)

11.01 (15.55)

(960.09) (154.64)

Provision for Doubtful Debts 21.28 204.32

27538.91 191891.92 2993.71 73611.17

327353.20 211181.19

Adjustments for :

Increase(-) / Decrease in Inventories (12524.73) (121071.60)

(75397.05) 25951.20

23740.74 (10561.45)

Increase / Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 37139.62 (27041.42) 21124.89 (84556.96)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 300311.78 126624.23

Direct Tax Paid (Net of Refund) (26373.01) (27204.36)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 273938.77 99419.87

(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (470371.96) (567761.59)

Sale of Fixed Assets 1379.11 190.28

Acquisition of Shares in Subsidiary / Joint Venture (FCTR) (916.56) -

Purchase of Investments (53962.72) (36079.14)

Acquisition/ Purchase of Shares in Subsidiary 8133.58 508.57

35.06 -

Sale of Investments 31994.29 50630.18

Interest Income 1242.73 2400.15

Dividend Income 2.61 45.70 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities   (B) (482463.86) (550065.85)
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(`in Lacs)
Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended  31.03.2011

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

(263050.75) (161496.23)

88161.71 27768.44

315926.32 485229.77

Proceeds From Share / Share Application Money/Redemption (Net) 93354.86 87509.00

Proceeds From Share Application Money of Minority Shareholders 7015.21 229.88

Premium Paid on Redemption of Preference Shares (1245.89) -

Capital Subsidy 6030.15 4120.46

Dividend Paid (2980.17) (945.05)

Dividend Tax Paid (232.30) (180.22)

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C) 242979.14 442236.05

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  (A+B+C) 34454.05 (8409.93)

4715.37 13125.30

39169.42 4715.37

Note:-  Cash and Cash equivalents include ` `820.72 Lacs) in respect of unclaimed dividend, the balance of which is 
not  available to the company

As per our report of even date attached     

For MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     
(Registration No.000517N)     

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
R. K. MEHRA B. B. SINGAL NEERAJ SINGAL

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA
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NOTE - 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:
The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Bhushan Steel 
Ltd (“the Company”) and its subsidiary companies, associates   
and  joint ventures. The Consolidated Financial Statements have 
been prepared on the following basis:

i.
and joint venture company have been combined on a Line-by-

ii. In case of foreign subsidiary, being integrated foreign 
operations, revenue items are consolidated at the exchange 
rate prevailing at the date of the transaction.  Foreign currency 
monetary items are converted at rates prevailing at the end of 
the year.  Non-Monetary items which are carried in terms of 
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported 
using the exchange rate at the transaction date. Non-
Monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar 
valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported 
using the exchange rates that existed when the values were 
determined.  Any exchange difference arising on consolidation 

iii. In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non integral operations, 
revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing 
during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at 
the rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange 
difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the foreign 
currency translation reserve.

iv. The excess of cost of the Company of its investments in 
the subsidiary companies over its share of the equity of the 

subsidiary companies, at the dates on which the investments 
in the subsidiary companies are made, is recognized as 

statements.  Alternatively, where  the share of equity in the 
subsidiary companies as on the date of investments, is in  
excess of cost of investment of the Company, it is recognized 
as “Capital Reserves” and shown under the head “Reserves 

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of 
investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its 
assets less liabilities as of the date of disposal is recognized in 

or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

v. In the case of Associates, investment in Associates is 
accounted for using equity method in accordance with 
Accounting Standard (AS)-23 “Accounting for Investments in 
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.

vi. The difference between the cost of investment in the Associates 
and the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the 

or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

vii. Interest in Joint venture have been accounted by using 
the proportionate consolidation method as per Accounting 
Standards (AS)-27 on “Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint 

rules, 2006.

transactions and other events in similar circumstances and 

al statements.

Name of the Company Country of
Incorporation

 % age of Voting Power either directly or 
through Subsidiaries as at 31st March, 2012

Bhushan Steel Bengal Ltd (Incorporated on 27th April, 2010) India 100.00
India 91.17

Marsh Capital Services Pvt Limited (from 25th January, 2012) India 91.17
Paragon Securities Pvt Limited (from 25th January, 2012) India 91.17
Perpetual Securities Pvt Limited (from 25th January, 2012) India 91.17

India 79.36
India 85.22
India 100.00

Bhushan Steel (South) Ltd (Incorporated on 27th April, 2010) India 100.00
Bhushan Steel Madhya Bharat Ltd (Incorporated on 27th April, 2010) India 100.00

100.00
Australia 84.87

- Australia 89.81
- Australia 100.00
- Australia 100.00
- Australia 100.00
- Australia 100.00
- Australia 100.00
- Australia 100.00
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x. The Joint Venture Company considered in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements is :-

Name of the Com-
pany

Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion of Own-
erships Interest

Company Pvt. Ltd.

(Incorporated on 22nd 
September, 2009)

India 33.33%

xi. The Associate Companies considered in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements are:-

Name of the Com-
pany

Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion of Own-
erships Interest

India 29.64%

Railway Ltd. 
India Pending Allotment

venture companies used in the consolidation are drawn up to 
the same reporting date as of the Company i.e. year ended 
31st March, 2012.

B)

C) OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

I) PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

to the requirements of the Companies Act 1956, applicable 

Schedule-VI (revised).

II) BASIS OF PREPARATION

convention, in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards 
and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted 

other funds obligations that have been measured at fair value. 
The carrying value of certain monetary items denominated in 
foreign currency is translated at the exchange rates applicable 
on the date of Balance Sheet.

III) USE OF ESTIMATES

assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of 

the reported amount of the revenue and the expenses during 
the reporting period.  Difference between the actual results and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 

IV) REVENUE/EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized when it can be realibly measured and 

to the customer.   Sales are inclusive of sales during trial run, 

freight, insurance and discount. 

payment is established.  Interest income is recognized on 
accrual basis in the income statement.

V) EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the 
ordinary activities of the enterprise, and, therefore, are not 
expected to recur frequently or regularly.

VI) EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

from ordinary activities, or of such size, nature or incidence that 
requires separate disclosure to explain the performance of the 
enterprise.

VII) FIXED ASSETS

The initial cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price, 
including import duties, net of modvat/cenvat, less accumulated 
depreciation and include directly attributable costs of bringing 

over the period upto the date the asset is ready to commence 
commercial production.  Adjustments arising from exchange 
rate variations relating to long term monetary items attributable 

      Machine spares that can be used only in connection with an 

are capitalized.  The replacement of such spares is charged to 
revenue. 

Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the company with 

the period of completion and thereafter in Fixed Assets.

VIII) ASSETS IN THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the 
assets under construction  account.  At the point when an 

assets.  Costs associated with the commissioning of an asset are 
capitalized where the asset is available for use but incapable of 
operating at normal levels until a period of commissioning has 
been completed.

IX) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

    In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-26, relating to 

license fee relating to production process are charged to 
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fee relating to process design/plants/facilities are capitalized at 
the time of capitalization of the said plant/facility and amortized 
over a period of three years.

X) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

      Carrying amount of cash generating units/Fixed Assets are 
reviewed for impairment, if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be 
recoverable. The excess of carrying value of the asset over the 
recoverable amount is charged as an impairment loss to the 

XI) DEPRECIATION

at the rates and in the manner prescribed in schedule XIV to the 
Companies Act, 1956 except :

a) Cold Rolling Plant situated at Sahibabad acquired prior to 
1st April, 1996, Galvanizing  Plant, Power Plant acquired 
before 1st April, 2002 including addition or, extension 
forming integral part of above plants on which depreciation 
is provided on written down value method.

b) Plant situated at Khopoli (Maharashtra) on which depreciation 
has been provided on written down value method at the 
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the 
Companies Act, 1956.

translation of foreign currency liabilities for acquisition of 
Fixed Assets, depreciation has been provided as aforesaid 
over the residual life of the respective plants.

Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the company 

years from the year in which the relevant assets have been 
completed and available for use.  In other cases these are 
amortised in the year in which expenditure is incurred.

Premium on leasehold land is amortized over the period of 
lease except on leasehold land acquired on lease of ninety 
years or more.  Depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis for 
assets purchased / sold during the year.  Individual assets 
costing `5000/- or less are depreciated in full in the year of 
purchase.

XII) INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable 
value, less any provisions for obsolescence.

Cost is determined on the following basis;.

basis;

material cost + cost of conversion and attributable proportion 
of manufacturing overhead incurred in bringing inventories to 
its present location and condition. By products and scrap are 
valued at net realizable value.

accounted for on the basis of payments made in respect of 
goods cleared as also provision made for goods lying in the 

XIII) INVESTMENTS

investments.  Current investments are stated at lower of cost or 

cost and provision for diminution in value is made only if such 
decline is other than temporary in the opinion of management. 

XIV) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

   Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally 
recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of 
transaction.  Monetary items denominated in foreign currency 
outstanding at the year end are translated at exchange rate 
applicable on the date of Balance Sheet. Non-monetary items 
denominated in foreign currency are valued at the exchange 
rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Any income or 
expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement 

Loss except in cases of long term monetary items, where 

adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets and in other cases 
are amortized over the period of such long term monetary item 
or 31st March, 2013, which ever is earlier.

XV) BORROWING COST

acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are included in 
the costs of those assets when they are recorded as adjustment 
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.  A 

of time to get ready for its intended use.  All other borrowing 
costs are charged to revenue.

XVI) MODVAT / CENVAT / VAT

   Modvat / Cenvat / Vat claimed on capital goods is credited to 

on purchase of raw materials and other materials are deducted 
from the cost of such materials.

XVII) CLAIMS

Claims receivable are accounted for depending on the certainty 
of receipt and claims payable are accounted for at the time of 
acceptance.

XVIII) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

within twelve months after the end of the period in which the 
employees render service) are measured at cost. Long term 

months from end of the period in which the employees render 

payable after completion of employment) are measured on a 

basis of annual third party actuarial valuations.
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made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as 
an expense when employees have rendered services entitling 
them to the contribution.

Welfare fund are made in accordance with the statute, and 
are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered 
services entitling them to the contribution.

Method, on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out by 
third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. The leave 

balance sheet represent the present value of the obligations as 
reduced by the fair value of Plan Assets.  Any asset resulting 
from this calculation is limited to the discounted value of any 

plan or reduction in future contributions to the plan.  Actuarial 
gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement 

XIX) TAX EXPENSE

allowance and exemptions.   In case of matters under appeal, 
due to disallowance or otherwise, provision is made when the 
said liabilities are accepted by the company.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the 
Income Tax Act, 1961, which gives rise to future economic 

is considered as an asset.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22 
“Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the Deferred tax liability 

accounted for using the tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted or substantially enacted as of the  Balance Sheet date.  
Deferred Tax Assets arising from temporary timing differences 

are recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty that the 
assets can be realized in future.

XX) LEASES

capitalized at the lower of their fair value or the present value 
of the minimum lease payments.

XXI) DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

relate to long term monetary items attributable to depreciable 

assets.

XXII) PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Show cause notices issued by various government authorities 
are not considered as obligation. Where the demand notices 
are raised, the show cause notice, disputed by the company, is 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in 
measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation 
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an 

but are disclosed in notes.

XXIII) CONTINGENCIES & COMMITMENTS

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise 
from litigation and other claims against the Company.  Where 
the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing 

contingent liabilities.  Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes 

the legal proceedings, the company does not expect them to 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

(` in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011

NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised

` 8000.00 8000.00

` 14500.00 7000.00

22500.00 15000.00

Issued

` 4328.96 4328.96

Shares of `100/- each
7795.27 5168.60

Shares of `100/- each
399.00 900.00

Shares of `100/- each
400.00 800.00

12923.23 11197.56

Subscribed

` 4247.17 4247.17

Shares of `100/- each
7795.27 5168.60

Shares of `100/- each
399.00 900.00

Shares of `100/-each
400.00 800.00

12841.44 11115.77

Paid-Up

` 4247.17 4247.17

Shares of `100/- each
7795.27 5168.60

Shares of `100/- each
399.00 900.00

Shares of `100/- each
400.00 800.00

12841.44 11115.77
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 Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Name of Shareholders
As at 31st March,2012 As at 31st March,2011

No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held
(A) Equity Shareholders

1. Shri Brij Bhushan Singal 41558130 19.57% 41558130 19.57%
2. Shri Neeraj Singal 65988640 31.07% 46902055 22.09%
3. Smt Archana Mittal 12491075 5.88% 12491075 5.88%
4. Bhushan Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 26534916 12.50%  -    -   

(B) Preference Shareholders
1. 1200000 13.96% -  -   
2. Bhushan Finance Limited 840000 9.77%  -    -   
3. Robust Transportation Limited 531567 6.19%  -    -   
4. Shri Neeraj Singal 434400 5.05% 833400 12.13%
5.  -    -   900000 13.10%
6.  -    -   800000 11.65%
7. Shri Brij Bhushan Singal  -    -   500100 7.28%

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Particulars
As at 31st March,2012 As at 31st March,2011

No. of Shares Amount
(` in Lacs)

No. of Shares Amount
(` in Lacs)

(A) Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 212358310 4247.17 212358310 4247.17
Add : Shares Issued  -    -    -    -   
Less: Shares Cancelled  -    -    -    -   
At the end of the year 212358310 4247.17 212358310 4247.17

(B) Preference Shares(Non Convertible Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares)
10%  Preference Shares
At the beginning of the year 5168600 5168.60 3668300 3668.30
Add : Shares Issued 2626667 2626.67 1500300 1500.30
Less: Shares Redeemed  -    -    -    -   
At the end of the year 7795267 7795.27 5168600 5168.60
4% Preference Shares
At the beginning of the year 900000 900.00  -    -   
Add : Shares Issued  -    -   900000 900.00
Less: Shares Redeemed 501000 501.00  -    -   
At the end of the year 399000 399.00 900000 900.00
25%  Preference Shares
At the beginning of the year 800000 800.00  -    -   
Add : Shares Issued  -    -   800000 800.00
Less: Shares Redeemed 400000 400.00  -    -   
At the end of the year 400000 400.00 800000 800.00

The premium on redemption of preference shares to the extent of premium received on issue will be adjusted against the security premium 
account and any premium paid over the above said amount shall be paid out of current appropriation / General Reserve.   
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(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE-3 RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve:
At Commencement of the year 6592.49 2428.70
Add : Addition during the year (Refer Note 42) 6030.15 4120.46

8073.99 43.33
20696.63 6592.49

Debenture Redemption Reserve :
At Commencement of the year 11875.00 7400.00
Add : Transferred from surplus 8475.00 5475.00

20350.00 12875.00
Less : Transferred to Surplus / General Reserve 1000.00 1000.00

19350.00 11875.00
Special Reserve:
At Commencement of the year  -    -   

59.59  -   
Add : Transferred from surplus  -    -   

59.59  -   
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve:
At Commencement of the year 843.63 360.66
Add : Adjustment for Translation of non-integral Foreign operation (916.56) 482.97

(72.93) 843.63
Securities Premium Account: -
At Commencement of the year 216123.26 131814.56

64873.34 84308.70
10078.85 -
21624.00 -

269451.45 216123.26
General Reserve:
At Commencement of the year 343600.00 242400.00
Add : Transferred from Surplus 90000.00 101200.00
Add : Transferred From Debenture Redemption Reserve 1000.00  -   

434600.00 343600.00
Surplus:

695.41 7295.18
101483.08 100739.46

 102178.49 108034.64
Less : Appropriations :
Release from Debenture Redemption Reserve  -   (1000.00)

 1061.79 1061.79
Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares  4.07 370.14
Provision For Dividend Tax  172.91 232.30
Interim Dividend  750.50  -   
Dividend Tax Paid on Interim Dividend  121.93  -   
Transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve  8475.00 5475.00
Transferred to General Reserve  90000.00 101200.00
Premium Paid on Redemption of Preference Shares  1245.89  -   
Net Surplus 346.40 695.41

744431.14 579729.79
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(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011

NOTE-4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED

Non Convertible Debentures 99500.00 71500.00

(Foot note no. 1 to 6)

Term Loan

1.

- Foreign Currency Loans (Foot note no. 7) 632621.94 334410.13

- Rupee Loans (Foot note no. 8) 823026.21 656230.04

2. From Financial Institutions 

- Rupee Loans (Foot note no. 9) 9471.36 12942.80

3. 27.02 47.25 

Total (A) 1564646.53 1075130.22

UNSECURED

Term Loan

Foreign Currency Loans

- 16787.10 14773.36

- 123732.97 117412.03

- 1152.45 1376.55

Total (B) 141672.52 133561.94

Total (A+B) 1706319.05 1208692.16

Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 153441.03 111757.71

1552878.02 1096934.45

Foot Note:     

(1) 12% Redeemable Non-Convertible 100 Debentures (Subordinate 
Debt) of `100 Lacs each  outstanding on 31st March 2012
`
Debentures of `100 Lacs each  outstanding on 31st March 2011
`10000 Lacs) (subordinate debt)  are redeemable at par in one 
bullet payment at the end of 10th year from the date of allotment i.e 
31.03.2008  and are Secured by Subsequent and subservient charge 
by way of hypothecation on the present and future assets of the 
company so as to maintain  minimum asset coverage of 1.25 times, 
throughout the  currency of the Debentures. Debentures are further 

promoter entities, and Personal Guarantee of Shri B.B. Singal and Shri 
Neeraj Singal.  

(2) 10.50 % Redeemable Non-Convertible 3000 Debentures of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2012 `
10.50% Redeemable Non-Convertible 3000 Debentures of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2011 `30000 Lacs) Debentures  are 
redeemable at par in three equal annual installments commencing 
from the end of 6th year from the date of allotment i.e.13.08.2010 

assets of the Company.   

(3) 10.90 % Redeemable Non-Convertible 1750 Debentures  of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2012 `
10.90% Redeemable Non-Convertible 1750 Debentures of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2011 `17500 Lacs)  are redeemable 
at par in Four equal annual installments commencing from the end of 
5th year from the deemed date of allotment i.e.26.08.2010 and are 

Company.  

(4) 10.20% Redeemable Non-Convertible 1000 Debentures  of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2012 `
10.20% Redeemable Non-Convertible 1000 Debentures of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2011 `10000 Lacs) are redeemable 
at par in one bullet payment at the end of 7th year from the date 

(5) 8.15% Redeemable Non-Convertible 60 Debentures of `100 Lacs 
each outstanding on 31st March 2012 `
8.15% Redeemable Non-Convertible 60 Debentures of `100 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2011 `4000 Lacs) are  redeemable 
at par in three equal annual installments commencing from 4th year 
from the date of disbursement i.e.24.04.2006, `66.66 Lacs (Previous 

`33.33 Lacs) per Debenture have been redeemed  and are 

Company.  

(6) 11.75 % Redeemable Non-Convertible 3000 Debentures  of `10 Lacs 
each  outstanding on 31st March 2012 `
Nil Debentures outstanding on 31st March 2011 `Nil) are redeemable 
in three equal annual installments commencing from the end of 5th 
year from the date of allotment ie. 02.02.2012 and are Secured by 
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passu inter-se, with the trustee of Debenture holders subject to prior 

`56695
`

` `

of ` `329606 Lacs) are guaranteed by 
`14102

`4804 Lacs) are guaranteed by the Personal 

inter-se, with the trustee of Debenture holders subject to prior charges 

`41999 Lacs 
`

charge on movable assets.Loans of `
`433522 Lacs) are guaranteed by the Personal Guarantee of two 

` `222708

Director.

passu inter-se, with the trustee of Debenture holders subject to 

Loans of ` `943 Lacs) are guaranteed by 
`9000

`12000 Lacs) are guaranteed by the Personal 

` `98820 Lacs) are 

Loans of ` `17808 Lacs) are guaranteed by 

Detail of Repayment and Rate of Interest

out as below:

(` in Lacs)

1 year Beyond 3 years

Term Loans  151441  340020  1115358 

project was sanctioned at rate of interest of SBI Base Rate+2.00% 

(presently  12%  p.a.) and repayable in 24 quarterly installments 
commencing from  24 Months  after completion of the project as per 
terms stipulated in  respective loan/facility agreement/s.

Months  after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  
respective loan/facility agreement/s.  

p.a.) repayable in three annual  Installments  commencing from  18 
Months  after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  
respective loan/facility agreement/s.  

project was sanctioned at rate of interest of SBI Base Rate+2.50% 
( presently 12.50% p.a.) and repayable in 17 quarterly installments  
commencing from  18 months  after completion of the project as per 
terms stipulated in  respective loan/facility agreement/s.

repayable in 20 half yearly installments  commencing from 6 Months   
after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  respective 
loan/facility agreement/s.  

repayable in 6 annual installments commencing from 36 Months  after 
completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  respective loan/
facility agreement/s.  

repayable in 18 half yearly  installments commencing from  three 
Months  after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  
respective loan/facility agreement/s.  

sanctioned at rate of interest of Base Rate+2.50% (Presently 12.25% 
p.a.) and repayable in 24 quarterly installments commencing from 
15 Months  after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  
respective loan/facility agreement/s.  

p.a.) repayable in 12 half yearly installments commencing from  15 
Months  after completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  
respective loan/facility agreement/s.  

in three annual installments  commencing from 48 Months  after 
completion of the project as per terms stipulated in  respective loan/
facility agreement/s.  

(24) Rate of interest of other Term Loans/Foreign Currency Loans are 
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(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011

NOTE-5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Net)
Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed Assets 104614.82 70556.70

Total (A) 104614.82 70556.70

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision of Doubtful Debts 309.56 302.61

423.63 422.50

Total (B) 733.19 725.11

Total (A-B) 103881.63 69831.59

NOTE-6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

149424.06 62051.07

1185.96  -   

150610.02 62051.07

NOTE-7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED

Cash Credit 

  - Foreign Currency Loans 103319.40 41909.19

  - Rupee Loans ( Foot note no. 1) 66011.07 39259.57

Term Loan

  - Rupee Loans (Foot note no. 2) 115000.08 80099.02

Total (A) 284330.55 161267.78

UNSECURED

Rupee Loan

   - Term Loan / Commercial Paper (Foot note no. 3) 116793.65 261709.69

 Foreign Currency Loans

27654.03 24437.35

Total (B) 144447.68 286147.04

Total (A+B) 428778.23 447414.82

2. Secured by Subsequent and subservient charge on movable assets of the company. Further Loans of ` `60099 Lacs ) were 
` `20000 Lacs) are guaranteed by the personal 

guarantee of one promoter director.   

3. Includes Commercial Papers ` `58500 Lacs) personally guaranteed by two promoter directors and `15000 Lacs (Previous 
`46000 Lacs) guaranteed by the personal guarantee of two promoter directors and ` `147210 Lacs) were personally 

guaranteed by one promoter director.   

4. ` `14471 Lacs) guaranteed by the personal guarantee of one promoter director. ` `9966  Lacs) are 
guaranteed by the personal guarantee of two promoter directors.
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(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE-8 TRADE PAYABLES

270.59 74.03
99410.72 102522.97

99681.31 102597.00

information with the company is as under :
Particulars
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid - -
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest - -
Interest Paid - -
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interst due and payable for the period of delay - -
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years - -

NOTE-9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 153441.03 111757.71
Non Convertible Debenture Application Money 15000.00  -   
Interest Accrued but not Due on borrowings 9319.91 4492.13
Interest Accrued and Due on borrowings 7429.66 3156.52

22.98 820.72
Subsidiaries Bill Discounted  -   3160.64
Statutory Dues  6432.24 6518.31
Due to Directors 14.25 6.66

15852.02 22009.18
19102.84 4078.33

226614.93 156000.20

Protection Fund.

NOTE-10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
1306.19 1302.82

Proposed Dividend  1065.86 1431.93
Tax on Dividend  294.84  232.30 
Provision for Tax (Net) 2817.93 1875.66

5484.82 4842.71
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NOTE-11 FIXED ASSETS
(`in Lacs)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION OF 
ASSETS

Cost as at 
01.04.11

Addition
During

the Year

Sale
During

the Year

-
ment

During
the Year

Cost as at
31.03.12

As at
01.04.11

During
the Year

Written 

During 
the Year

-
ment

During
the Year

Upto
31.03.12

As at
31.03.12

As at
31.03.11

Tangible Assets

Freehold Land 16726.55 3440.68 22.17  -   20145.06  -    -    -    -    -   20145.06 16726.55

Leasehold Land 9154.50 5017.24  -    -   14171.74 145.94 21.26  -    -   167.20 14004.54 9008.56

Building 264651.50 118699.12 502.07  34801.39 417649.94 15053.24 6893.06 136.52  1665.89 20143.89 397506.05 249598.26

Railway Siding 20874.62  -    -    -   20874.62 486.90 991.55  -    -   1478.45 19396.17 20387.72

1119570.26 162927.41 864.73  53666.86 1335299.80 162635.62 55805.29 857.78  475.49 217107.64 1118192.16 956934.64

1430.69 151.58  -    (4.07) 1578.20 842.85 92.63  -    0.66 934.82 643.38 587.84

Vehicles 5123.09 508.63 102.11  (27.11) 5502.50 2243.25 454.51 77.76  1.06 2618.94 2883.56 2879.84

729.31 71.22  -    (0.72) 799.81 249.45 48.48  -    0.72 297.21 502.60 479.86

Tangible Assets Total (A) 1438260.52 290815.88 1491.08 88436.35 1816021.67 181657.25 64306.78 1072.06 2143.82 242748.15 1573273.52 1256603.27

Intangible Assets

Computer Software 484.65 98.85  -    -   583.50 424.40 41.09  -    -   465.49 118.01 60.25

Company 3731.21  -    -    -   3731.21 3731.21  -    -    -   3731.21  -    -   

Intangible Assets
Total (B) 4215.86 98.85  -    -   4314.71 4155.61 41.09  -    -   4196.70 118.01 60.25

TOTAL (A+B) 1442476.38 290914.73 1491.08 88436.35 1820336.38 185812.86 64347.87 1072.06 2143.82 246944.85 1573391.53 1256663.52

368596.55 899288.99 782.38 175373.22 1442476.38 160657.64 29635.96 746.74 3734.00 185812.86

921726.42 544143.33

[Includes Pre-operative expenses] 

2495117.95 1800806.85

Notes:

2. No write off has been done for lease hold land acquired on lease of 90 years and more.

3. Depreciation for the year includes ` `

` `

` `3734 Lacs) on account of depreciation capitalised and adjustment on account of disposal of subsidiary.
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(`in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

NOTE-12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Long-Term, Fully Paid-up)
In Equity Shares
Non Trade, Quoted
Tata Steel Ltd.

`10/- each  58.08  58.08 

`10/- each  43.58  43.58 

 0.21  0.21 

`10/- each  9.16  -   
Nageshwar Investment Ltd.

`10/- each  14.40  -   

`10/- each  56.58  -   
 182.01  101.87 

In Preference Shares
Non Trade, Quoted
Essar Steel Ltd.

`10/- each  0.01  -   
 0.01  -   

In Equity Shares
Unquoted
Jawahar Credit & Holdings Private Limited *

` 10/- each  -   940.31
Bhushan Capital & Credit Services Private Limited *

` 10/- each  -   940.31
Bhushan Buildwell Pvt. Ltd.

` 10/- each  0.49 0.49

`10/- each  37.09  -   
Noraza Estates Pvt. Ltd.

`10/- each  173.24  -   
Bohea Properties Ltd.

`10/- each  163.40  -   

`10/- each  220.00  -   
Aayushi Credit & Capital Pvt. Ltd.

`10/- each  205.00  -   
Savroli Finvest Ltd.

`10/- each  785.90  -   
Nifan Finvest Ltd.

`10/- each  750.00  -   
Meramandali Finvest Ltd.

`10/- each  750.00  -   

`10/- each  700.00  -   
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(`in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

NOTE-12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Contd.)
Tremendous Mining & Minerals Pvt. Ltd.

`10/- each 5000.00  -   
Sur Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.

`10/- each 5000.00  -   

`10/- each 2000.00  -   
Superstar Agency Pvt. Ltd.

`10/- each 1350.00  -   

`10/- each  0.25  0.25 
 17135.37  1881.36 

In Preference Shares
Unquoted
Bhushan Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Preference Shares of `
6700.00  -   

6700.00  -   
TRADE
Unquoted
In Associates
Bhushan Energy Limited

`10/- each 10500.00 10500.00
290.56 255.50

10790.56 34807.95 10755.50 12738.73
34807.95 12738.73

Aggregate Value of
Quoted Investment 182.02 186.69 101.87 134.64

34625.93  -   12636.86  -   

(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011

NOTE-13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advances For Capital Goods 175728.31 209849.74
Security Deposits 10036.75 6035.26
Advances for Non Current Investments 1000.00 1000.00
Inter Corporate Deposits (Including Interest Accrued) 7094.99 7923.80

380.11 421.04
MAT Recoverable 54432.30 27242.30

16923.01 15874.46
19620.97 11304.59

285216.44 279651.19
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(` in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE  : 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Non Current Fixed Deposits (Refer Note-18) 1937.54 35.00
1937.54 35.00

NOTE : 15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
QUOTED (FULLY PAID)
Vector Resources Ltd.

and 3,12,500 (Previous year 3,12,500) options
52.76 56.25

UNQUOTED (FULLY PAID)

Bonds of `10,00,000/- each
2475.00 2475.00

2527.76 2531.25

Aggregate Value of As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

Value Value
Quoted Investment 52.76 52.76 56.25 56.25

2475.00  -   2475.00  -   

(` in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE-16 INVENTORIES
(At Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)
Raw Material 70748.98 121630.00
Raw Material In Transit 116020.13 52793.54
Finished Goods 60256.59 79467.67
Finished Goods In Transit 5211.91 1606.14

58917.65 38490.26
Stores 18873.76 23450.34

1113.59 1179.93
331142.61 318617.88

NOTE-17 TRADE RECEIVABLES

More than Six Months
- Considered Good 2209.59 5809.34
- Considered Doubtful 953.97 932.69

3163.56 6742.03
Less: Provision 953.97 932.69

2209.59 5809.34
119828.04 43194.87

122037.63 49004.21
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(` in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE-18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents

   - In Current Account 10847.86 3284.16
23.06 820.80

25525.59 509.86
Cheques on hand 80.00  -   

68.32 65.55
Others
Fixed Deposits having maturity period :-

1937.54 35.00
687.05  -   

39169.42 4715.37
Less : Non Current Fixed Deposits 1937.54 35.00

37231.88 4680.37

` `

NOTE-19 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

923.79 648.74
Security Deposits  59.66 279.24

206.77 15.72
20166.69 27488.42
41041.52 36082.30

62398.43 64514.42

NOTE-20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of Products 1047443.81 733460.36
Other Operating Revenues

26939.25 21194.47
6857.31 3280.58

1081240.37 757935.41
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(` in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

NOTE-21 OTHER INCOME
 1.87  -   

 106.44  156.76 

- From Long Term Investments 258.75 417.05
123.69 6.01
860.29 1242.73 1775.15 2198.21

Dividend:
- From Long Term Non-Trade Investments  2.61  45.70 

 960.09  154.64 
 -   4276.56
- 15.55

Miscellaneous Income 40.37 88.11
2354.11 6935.53

` ` `

`48.03 Lacs) transferred to Projects

(`in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE-22  COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 554694.03 427688.65

4019.30 3863.12
550674.73 423825.53

NOTE-23  COST OF PURCHASE GOODS TRADED
Cost of Purchase Goods Traded  -    249.24 

 -    249.24 

NOTE-24 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE
Inventories (at Close)
Finished Goods 65468.50 81073.81

58917.65 38490.26
1113.59 1179.93

125499.74 120744.00
Inventories (at Beginning)
Finished Goods 81073.81 41054.65

38490.26 31335.83
1179.93 679.94

120744.00 73070.42
(4755.74) (47673.58)
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(` in Lacs)
As at

31.03.2012
As at

31.03.2011
NOTE NO- 25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

26243.72 21620.19
578.16 414.64
395.32 337.02

27217.20 22371.85
12792.94 9996.38

14424.26 12375.47

NOTE-26 FINANCE COSTS
196925.47 134826.53
27038.61 19347.11

Applicable loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 48187.59 9202.91
272151.67 163376.55

167513.86 118605.81
104637.81 44770.74

NOTE-27 OTHER EXPENSES
Stores Consumed 22041.63 20020.59

3577.32 2839.79
70474.15 52202.52

1982.73 2035.78
- Buildings 105.17 122.52

11317.79  -   
(3295.55) 5665.20

2169.82 1392.16
51921.14 37551.79
1580.19 1920.36

Rent 557.86 479.99
Insurance 1000.58 1166.37

139.11 91.81
Dimuniation in the value of investment 11.01  -   

26071.38 22161.38
Commission to Selling Agents 459.41 554.34
Provision for Doubtful Debts 21.28 204.32

190135.02 148408.92
Less: Transferred to Project under Commissioning

54099.12 40023.09
136035.90 108385.83
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(` in Lacs)
Current Previous 

NOTE - 28
1. Contingent Liabilities in respect of :

(a) Sales Tax                                                                       3927.93 0.75

25400.98 17573.31

10858.85 5654.41
(d) Income Tax 804.21 -
(e) Bills Discounted 12508.43 18647.66

1867.85 -

2. Capital Commitment
-

tal account and not provided for : ̀
`572893.35 Lacs) (Net of Advances).

3. Other Commitment
`21036.75 Lacs 

`78354.15 Lacs) counter guaranteed by the 
company including letter of credits issued.

Limited,  associate company,  to provide the necessary fund 

and Steel Limited on open offer upto the limit of ̀  21960 Lacs, 
by subscribing to the share capital of the company.        

NOTE : 29
There is no present obligation arising from past events requiring pro-
vision in accordance with the guiding principle as enunciated in Ac-

NOTE : 30

a) 10% 366667 Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of ̀ 100/-
each are allotted at a price of `3000/- per share during the year 
on private placement basis. The Preference Shares are redeema-
ble at a premium of ̀ 2900/- in two equal instalments at the end of 
3rd and 4th year i.e. on 4/03/2015 and 04/03/2016 respectively.

b) 10% 460000 Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of ̀ 100/-
each are allotted at a price of `2500/- per share during the cur-
rent year on private/preferential placement basis. The Preference 
Shares will be redeemed at any time within a period of ten years 
from the date of allotment i.e. 29th March, 2012.

c) 10% 1800000 Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of ̀ 100/-
each are allotted at a price of `2500/- per share during the cur-
rent year on private/preferential placement basis. The Preference 
Shares are redeemable at a premium of `2400/- before the expiry 
of ten years from the date of allotment i.e. 30th March, 2012.

d) 10% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of `100/- each 
are allotted at a price of `
year 2010-2011 on private placement basis. The Preference 
Shares are redeemable at a premium of `2900/- before the expiry 
of ten years from the date of allotment i.e. 30th March, 2011 for 
1500300 shares .

e) 10% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of `100/- each 
are allotted at a price of `
year 2009-10 on private/preferential placement basis. The Prefer-
ence Shares are redeemable at a premium of `2900/- before the 
expiry of ten years from the date of allotment i.e. 29th January, 
2010 and 31st March, 2010 for 1334800 and 2333500 shares re-
spectively.

f) 25% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares  
of `100/- each are allotted at a price of `2500/- per share during 
the  previous year on private placement basis. The preference 
shares are redeemable at a price that shall give aggregate yield to 
the holders of 1% accrued on day to day basis on the face value 
together with the premium of the preference shares, within 48 
Months from the date of allotment i.e 28th March, 2011 in such 
trenches as stipulated in the subscription agreement.

g) 4% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares  of 
`100/- each are allotted at a price of `2500/- per share during the 
previous year on private placement basis. The Preference Shares 
shall be redeemed at an amount in  INR , such that  the subscribers 
get yield of 11.7% per annum on the amount outstanding within 36 
Months from the date of allotment, i.e 29th March, 2011  in such  
trenches as stipulated in the subscription agreement.

NOTE – 31
12767000 10% Non Convertible Preference Shares of ̀ 100/- each at a 
Premium of `
against share application money pending allotment as on 31st March 
2012 amounting to `38301 Lacs. 

NOTE – 32

Large Dia Pipe plant and other ancillary equipments.

NOTE – 33
-

-
sidered for consolidation.

be in compliance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards and 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.  

NOTE – 34

Capital Services Pvt Limited, Paragon Securities Pvt Limited, Perpetual 

the Company Law Board alleging various issues inter alia including 
transfer of equity shares of Bhushan Steel Limited  and non receipt 
of Dividend. The parties to the petitions settled the disputes amicably 
and had no claims, rights, title and interest against one another. The 

aforesaid companies.
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NOTE – 35

-
ments for the year ended on 31st March, 2012 are given below :

(` in Lacs)
Disposal Acquisition

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital 111.53 4385.75

382.03 20697.51
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 3093.54 1.23

10.91 387.38
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 33.38 -
Non-Current Investments - 23973.11
Long Term Loan and Advances 90.12 -
Current Assets
Inventories 1827.27 -
Trade Receivables 1018.39 -

628.85 1408.76
- 90.00

INCOME
Gross Revenue 1799.82 -

- 39.59
EXPENSES

1650.45 -
90.88 -
9.42 -

Finance Costs 11.01 6.22
Depreciation and amortization expense 0.33 -

34.34 18.55
3.39 14.82

NOTE – 36

-
sidiary of Bhushan Steel Ltd. Bhushan Steel (Australia) Pty Ltd. is the 

-

-

In Notes to Accounts on the Financial Statements of subsidi-
ary M/s Bowen Energy Ltd.(Australia), following notes have 
been given involving material items:

of $523,766 (30 June 2011: $796,694) and, as of that date the 

by $8,821,741 (30 June 2011: $7,409,250).  At 31 December 2011 

$4,612,700 (30 June 2011: $4,043,124)

-
riod  as proceeds from a right issue announced in December 2011 and 
completed in January 2012. These funds are to be used by the Con-

In addition to the aforementioned funds received subsequent to re-

place with its ultimate parent company, Bhushan Steel Limited from 
which to drawdown.  A letter of support has been received from 
Bhushan Steel Limited which states that they will continue to sup-

the aforementioned rights issue are depleted, and will not call for 

the ordinary course of business.

-

operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabili-
ties will occur in the normal course of business. 

-
cern it may be required to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities 
other than in the normal course of business and at amounts different 

report does not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability 

that might result should the company be unable to continue as a going 
concern and meet its debts as and when they fall due.”

as mentioned in the above note, consist mainly expenditure incurred 
by the Company on exploration activity of its various mines which are 
still not operational, however, in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in India, the same has been treated as Capital 

loss has been capitalised to CWIP in the consolidated Balance Sheet 
of Bhushan Steel Ltd as per generally accepted accounting principles 
in India.

NOTE-37
As Per Accounting Standard (AS)-18, the disclosure of trans-

Standard are given below:

(I) List of related parties where control exists and related parties 

a) Associates

b) Key Management Personnel

Shri Nittin Johari (Whole time Director)
Shri P.K. Aggarwal (Whole time Director)
Shri Rahul Sengupta (Whole time Director)
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c) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Arshiya International Ltd.

Bhushan Aviation Ltd.

(II) Transactions Carried out with related parties referred in (I) above, in ordinary course of business:

(` in Lacs)
PARTICULARS Associates Key Manage-

ment Personnel               
(KMP)

Relatives of 
KMP

Enterprises over 
which KMP & 
their relatives 

Grand Total

- 250.89 32.87 -     283.76
- 278.36 27.17 - 305.53

Directors Sitting Fees - - 7.65 - 7.65
- - 5.45 - 5.45

Investments in Share Capital/
Share Application Money

- - - - -
600.00 - - -     600.00

Allotment of  Shares and 
Share Application Money 
Pending Allotme

30000.00 23100.00 10200.00 - 63300.00

- - - - -

Purchase of Goods/ Services    62914.19 - - 7078.55 69992.74
   40752.46 - - 7070.84 47823.30

Sales of Goods/ Services 3973.42 - - - 3973.42
2166.57 - - - 2166.57

Rent Received - - - 1.20 1.20
- - - 1.20 1.20

Advance Received  for sale of 
Investment

- - - - -
1500.00 - - - 1500.00

Outstanding
Receivable - - - - -

- - - - -
Payable 3349.21 14.25 - 428.87 3792.33

847.92 6.66 - 136.04 990.62

Disclosure in Respect of Material Related Party Transactions during the year :

` `90.95 Lacs), Shri P.K Aggarwal `
`45.14 Lacs), Shri Nittin  Johari  ` `55.77 Lacs), Shri Rahul Sengupta  ̀ `41.98 Lacs), Smt Ritu Singal 
` `27.17 Lacs), and others ` `44.52 Lacs). 

2. Directors sitting fees is paid to Shri B.B.Singal ` `5.45 Lacs)

` `600 Lacs).

` ` Nil) and Share Application 
Money pending Allotment is received from Shri Neeraj Singal ` ` Nil) and from Shri B.B.Singal `
` Nil).

5. Purchase of Goods/Services is from Arshiya International Ltd. ` ` `62914.19 Lacs 
`40752.46 Lacs ) and Bhushan Aviation Ltd. ` `1853.04 Lacs).

` `2166.57 Lacs).

7. Rent Received is from Bhushan Aviation Ltd. ` `1.20 Lacs).

` ` 1500.00 Lacs)
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NOTE – 38
The Company is engaged in the steel business, which in the context of Accounting Standard(AS)-17, is considered  the only primary business 

-
tion hence only one primary business segment has been considered.  

Gross Revenue of the Company as per Geographical Segment is as follows:

(` in Lacs)
   Current Year Previous Year

Within India 926869.97 633751.16

147513.09 120903.67

Total 1074383.06 754654.83

Debtors of the company as per Geographical Segment is as follows:

(` in Lacs)
Current Year Previous Year

Within India 120799.41 47436.92

1238.22 1567.29

Total 122037.63 49004.21

NOTE – 39
-

ance Company for reinstatement /repair of the mill is included in other liabilities as the matter is still sub-judice. The amount received shall be 

NOTE – 40
Pre-operative Expenses (In respect of project to be capitalized) :

(` in Lacs)
Current Year Previous Year

112488.17 251483.28

1. 66892.06 50019.47

2. Depreciation 2354.59 1850.05

3. Finance Costs (During Construction and Trial Run) 167513.86 236760.51 118605.81 170475.33

349248.68 421958.61

Less : Interest earned during construction period        428.89        48.03

          348819.79 421910.58

Less: Capitalised

113692.42 305688.41

          - Depreciation 2141.50 115833.92 3734.00 309422.41

TOTAL 232985.87 112488.17
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(` in Lacs)
Current Year Previous Year

NOTE – 41

Earning Per Share

(i) Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

212358310 212358310

(ii) Equity Shares for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share

212358310 212358310

(iii)

` in Lacs)                                                                                                          101483.08 100739.46

Less: -Dividend on preference shares (Including Dividend Tax) 877.16 430.19

100605.92 100309.27

(iv) `)

- Basic     [(iii)/(i)]                     47.38                    47.24

- Diluted   [(iii)/(ii)] 47.38 47.24

NOTE – 42
The Company in respect of Khopoli unit has opted “Deferral  Scheme” of sales tax and paid  VAT on the basis of Net Present  Value (NPV). 

Tax difference between the   amount payable and amount paid under NPV, amounting to ` `4120.46 Lacs), being capital 
receipt, has been credited to Capital reserve.

NOTE – 43

DERIVATIVES

I The company has not entered into any derivatives instruments to hedge the foreign currency contracts. There is no derivative contract 
outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

II The year end foreign currency exposure that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below :-

Current Year Previous Year
US$

equivalent
(Lacs)

INR
equivalent

(Lacs)

US$
equivalent

(Lacs)

INR
equivalent

(Lacs)
a) Amount receivable in Foreign Currency on

Account of

Sale of Goods 24.34 1238.22 35.20 1567.29

Advance against goods 1625.79 82703.76 1614.98 71899.05

b) Amount payable in Foreign Currency on
Account of

Acceptances 3159.38 160717.45 1730.78 77054.18

Bills Discounted 115.95 5898.27 208.03 9261.33

Creditors 325.54 16560.12 1313.67 58484.51

Loans /Interest Payable 17923.29 911757.64 12063.10 537049.02
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NOTE – 44

below:-

(` in Lacs)
Current Year Previous Year

a)     578.02                      414.50
b)             100.23                  56.35

i)             100.09                         56.21
ii) Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund    0.14 0.14    

(` in Lacs)
Leave Encashment /

Compensated Absence
Employee Gratuity Fund

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
i) Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (per annum) 8% 8% 8% 8%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5% 5% 5% 5%
Rate of return on plan assets - - 8% 8%

-
ees (years)

26 26 26 26

ii) Change in the obligation during the year ended 
31st March, 2012
Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2011 1068.57 816.91 1273.06 987.54
Impact of Transition provision of (AS) -15 - - - -
Interest cost 85.49 65.35 97.62 77.04
Past Service cost - - - -
Current service cost     281.38 327.66 320.09 226.53
Curtailment cost - - - -
Settlement cost - - - -

(180.03) (294.36) (105.52) (49.04)

(181.02) 153.01 65.11 30.99
Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2012 1074.39 1068.57 1650.36 1273.06

iii) Change in fair value of plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March, 2011 - - 1039.43 929.17

- - 95.18 72.39
Contributions - - 401.24 76.84

- - (105.52) (49.04)

- - (11.06) 10.07
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March, 2012 - - 1419.27 1039.43
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(` in Lacs)

Leave Encashment /
Compensated Absence

Employee Gratuity Fund

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

iv) -

Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2012 1074.39 1068.57 1650.36 1273.06
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March, 2012 - - 1419.27 1039.43
Funded Status (1074.39) (1068.57) (231.09) (233.63)
Present value of un-funded obligation as at 31st 
March, 2012

- - - -

- - - -

Sheet
(1074.39) (1068.57) (231.09) (233.63)

v) Expenses recognized/Pre-Operative Expenses

Current service cost 281.38 327.66 320.09 226.53
Past Service cost - - - -
Interest cost 85.49 65.35 97.62 77.04

- - (95.18) (72.39)
Curtailment cost - - - -
Settlement cost - - - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the year (181.02) 153.01 76.17 20.92

Loss / Pre operative expenses
185.85 546.02 398.70 252.10

factors. The above details do not include expenditure/payables of joint venture amounting to ` `0.62 Lacs) provided 
on accrual basis.

NOTE – 45
-

NOTE – 46

For MEHRA GOEL & CO.     
Chartered Accountants     
(Registration No.000517N)     

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
R. K. MEHRA B. B. SINGAL NEERAJ SINGAL

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi PANKAJ KUMAR NITTIN JOHARI O. P. DAVRA



Secondary Steel Capacity Ramp-up
New cold rolling mill-60,000 TPA
Total Installed Capacity-1,20,000 TPA

1
9

8
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9

Continuous Galvanizing line-1,00,000 TPA
Shift from full hard to drawn and deep drawn grade

1
9

9
1

-9
3

Additional Skin pass mill, Cut to length,
Cold Rolling (CR) slitter
Auxiliary equipment of Galvanized Plane (GP) Line 

1
9

9
3

-9
4

Hitachi CR Mill (1700mm)- 3,50,000 TPA, Galvanized
Plane / Galvanized Coil (GC) Line-40,000 TPA
Power Plant-12 MW 

1
9

9
4

-9
7

Continuous Galvanising Line-85,000 TPA,
Replacement of CR Mill-50,000 TPA
Power Plant -12 MW
Kathabar & Annealing bases1

9
9

8
-2

0
0

1

Upstream Integration, Mumbai project commissioned, Galume, Colour 
Coated, HTSS, H&T, Drawn Tubes Installed apart from CR & GP

Power Plant-24 MW

2
0

0
3

-0
6

Orissa Plant Phase 1 & 2 commissioned
HRC-1.9 MTPA, Billets-3,00,000 TPA

Power plant- 110 MW 

 2
0

0
6

-1
0

Orissa Plant Phase III
HRC-2.5 MTPA, Power Plant- 197MW

Khopoli Plant: ERW API Plan-  0.5  MTPA 2
0

1
2

-1
3

BHUSHAN STEEL
MILESTONES

Secondary Steel - Expansion/New Plant

New Technology - Upgrade/Adoption 

Captive Power - Installation/Expansion

Primary Steel - Instalation/Expansion
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